Subject: Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — Criminally Insane, a Pathological Liar and Serial Killer
Masquerading as a Guru

Dear FBI, IRS and Sedona & Scottsdale police departments.

We ask two questions. Does Devra West have immunity against prosecution? Has the latest iteration of
her cult / criminal gang or the territory it sits on been granted immunity from prosecution? We ask
these questions because Devra West's past (and presumably present) total disregard for state and
federal laws can only be explained in two ways. Either Devra West has immunity from prosecution or
believes herself to be totally safe from prosecution because a) the victims and witnesses of crime were /
are too afraid to report the crimes to the authorities or b) when they do Devra West has shown herself
capable of mobilizing so many false witnesses as to make it near impossible to achieve a successful
prosecution against her.

This would explain why Dave Kushner after being defrauded out of $30,000 did nothing. This would
explain why Mike Hendrickson being defrauded out of $200,000 did nothing. This would explain why
Marion Cantwell after being kidnapped, falsely imprisoned and relieved of tens of thousands of dollars
and told she would be murdered if she went to the police did nothing. This would explain why both
Rebecca West and Carlida Finch both ex-employees of West’s and both given the ultimatum to join her
cult or be fired both made unsuccessful complaints against Devra West. This would explain why Dr. Pat
Cole MD had $1.3 million extorted from her by Devra West but was too afraid to complain to the police.
This would explain why accomplice Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle
newspaper, virtually admitting that he money laundered a large part of those funds through West’s
criminal business model as ‘normal’ business receipts. After the murder of Lisa Swidler in 2005 and the
attempted murder of whistleblower John Watson in 2007 no wonder most victims are too afraid to
come forward to the authorities.

Devra West has shown time and time again that not only can she operate outside the law, but when she
is forced to engage in the process, she is capable of ‘throwing,” ‘undermining’ and perverting the course
of justice by intimidating victims and witnesses with impunity. Just as she did with the two custody
cases involving her son’s attempt to get custody of two infant children from two ex-wives, who were
both subject to violent intimidation. A strategy which worked on the first wife but failed on the second.
The same strategy is used when individuals bring civil lawsuits against her after becoming victims of
theft, fraud, extortion and violent assault. Is it no wonder that 99% of victims just walk away empty
handed? There is a mountain of evidence to back up what we are saying but no one seems to be
interested in bring forward a prosecution against her and her accomplices under RICO statutes. As a
result this con-artist is now operating in Arizona where she is offering ‘divine grace healings’ to wealthy
victims for 6 figure sums. We could point out, based on her fake life story etc. and her appeal for cash
donations based on that fiction, that at the very least this is ‘wire and mail’ fraud but since she is
immune from prosecution perhaps this is a moot point.

No wonder Devra West believes herself to be a God. No wonder she dresses like one and behaves like
one. No wonder she demands that everyone submits to her will. Hence our two questions about
immunity from prosecution. On the assumption that Devra West is not immune from prosecution, and
that she and her cult are subject to state and federal laws, these emails form the basis of a very
compelling case for racketeering against Devra West and cult / gang members Geoffrey Reynolds and
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Julio Williams. The whistleblower, John Watson, is ready to be a witness for the state to help knit it all
together!

Richard S

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — Criminally Insane, a Pathological Liar and
Suspected Serial Killer Masquerading as a Guru.

Nargissist
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From left to right: An Occult Master unable to control her contempt for ardinary folk she considers lesser beings.
One of two arrest warrant photos from Meontana. Description of a narcissist. Devra West is criminally insane (her
brather spent his lost ten vears in a mental asylum). A pathological liar who denies her crimes. Photos of her os
‘Rishi Devra’ the third such identity since 2005. Hoving acquired millions of dollars from organized crime since 1991
she can afford to live out her delusions of grandeur lording over those who have drunk her Kool Aid.

In the last bulletin we gave incontrovertible evidence that Devra Patton West was criminally
insane. The main evidence of her insanity came from her own mouth.

Beatrice McGuire. In front of forty or so witnesses at a Montreal seminar, psychopath West violently
attacked Beatrice McGuire, a student of hers that had challenged her on one of her many lies in front of
West’s audience. Devra West’s response in front of tens of witnesses was to viciously attack Beatrice,
partially ripping her ear off which needed plastic surgery to repair. Witness Debra Coffey saw the
assault and gave the whistleblower a statement about it; Debra Coffey wrote in her statement that
Devra West often denied the assaults she made on others, saying that God did it. Devra West paid for
the victim to have plastic surgery, though in a later email Devra West stated that her recollection of the
events around the assault was different from the victim’s. West’s personal secretary of four years,
Barbara Costantino, confirmed in a letter to the whistleblower that Devra West always lied after the
event to deflect blame away from herself. When the whistleblower brought up the assault at a meeting
with Devra West in March of 2003, she denied she assaulted Beatrice saying that someone else did it.
When John Watson said but you paid her to have plastic surgery West replied, obviously lying, “Yes
because in a roundabout way someone else scraped her.” Devra West then stated that Beatrice
McGuire was mentally ill.

You can listen to the above exchange between the whistleblower and pathological liar Devra Patton
West by following the link below:-

Having assaulted Beatrice McGuire in front of scores of withesses and having paid her to have plastic
surgery Devra West denies she was responsible asserting that Beatrice McGuire is being mentally ill.
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CONFIRMATION THAT DEVRA PATTON WEST IS BOTH CRIMINALLY
INSANE AND A PATHOLOGICAL LIAR.,

John Watson. Devra West defrauded the whistleblower in August 2002, in a way that made it obvious
that he was not the first victim but one of many. After he announced that he was going to sue her for
fraud in March of 2003, Devra West demanded a meeting with the whistleblower. At the meeting, Devra
West admitted she had defrauded him but said she did not see herself paying him the $50,000 she owed
him. She then asked him if he was a good listener while constantly screaming at him! She then said that
she had a point of view that he was unable to hear. She said that not paying him what he had promised
her was her truth and that if he sued her he would be f*cking over a spiritual seeker. She stated that if
he went to court to recover the monies owed, she would get so down and f*cking dirty, huge expenses
coming out of his pocket but not hers, as cult member Julio Williams would pay her legal fees. Williams
later sent a threatening letter to the whistleblower, saying he was going to give West $2,000,000 for her
legal fees. An obvious attempt to intimidate John Watson into dropping his lawsuit against West.

Below are audio excerpts from the conversation mentioned above.

WARNING FOUL LANGUAGE FROM CRIMINALLY
‘,)) INSANE WANNA BE PLANETARY REGENT

Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’

West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!

West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.
John Watson advises that she will not do the same to him.

West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her
vulnerability! This behavior proves beyond doubt that Devra West is criminally insane.

West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay
her the $50,000 she owes him. West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics!

Dr. Patricia Cole MD. Pat Cole was a wealthy student of Devra West’'s who like many before (and since)
was seduced by the humanitarian / save the world rhetoric / propaganda that Devra West uses to
ensnare spiritual seekers. These humanitarian causes are never meant to be enacted or come to
fruition; their only objective is as a focus for the cult’s fundraising efforts. In spite of 27 years of
fundraising, during which tens of millions of dollars have been raised, not a single cent has gone to the
good causes espoused. Instead, all of the money ends up in West’s personal bank accounts in the US and
offshore or is used to fund her lavish lifestyle.

Before going any further, the reader has to understand that when inducted into West’s cult new
recruits, be they students or employees, are quickly brainwashed and conditioned to submit to Devra
West’s will. Those who do not submit are quickly gotten rid of. This harrowing email, entitled ‘Help Me’
from an employee makes it clear that Devra West had a ‘revolving’ door policy to employees; they
submit to her will and join her cult within the first 90 days or they are fired. In Dr. Cole’s case the
brainwashing and conditioning was total. After Devra West’s Victor MT charity was struck off for fraud
in January 2004, and fearing the charity’s assets might be sequested by the Montana government, Devra
West enacted a series of fake loans and defrauded the charity of its main asset (a property worth
$1,250,000 in 2002) which she put it in a personal trust fund for herself and her son Rob Meador. In
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2008 a judge took the property out of the trust fund and forced Devra West to use it as part payment of
$2,000,000 in court fines and interest she owed to other victims of crime! The property was auctioned
at a Sheriff’s Sale in 2008.

With her Victor Montana ashram (cult headquarters) gone, and facing bankruptcy for the second time,
Devra West told the members of her cult, including Dr. Cole MD, that her difficulties were caused by her
ascendancy from the 5" dimension to the 7" dimension (not her impending bankruptcy)! Furthermore,
she stated that she could only take 12 disciples with her to Shamballa and only those willing to donate
66% of their net worth to her needs! In reality, Shamballa was a rental property on Flathead Lake which
was 100 miles north of where the Victor MT property was located.

CONFIRMATION THAT DEVRA PATTON WEST 1S BOTH CRIMINALLY
INSANE AND A PATHOLOGICAL LIAR.

In early 2006, and tired of waiting for Dr. Pat Cole MD to ‘donate’ 66% of her net worth to her, Devra
West made Dr. Cole the target of a campaign of violence (both physical and mental) the objective of
which was to force Cole to hand over hundreds of thousands of dollars. The violence was organized by
Devra West and delivered by her and the other members of her cult in a fashion described by student
Debra Coffey who later admitted taking part in similar sessions, the purpose of which was to break the
will of the person targeted. Early in April 2006, Devra West got impatient for Cole’s money with the
result that the victim Dr. Cole was viciously assaulted after which the police were called, West was
interviewed and charged by the police. Here are some FACTS to consider in respect of Devra West’s
mental health and her pathological ability to tell lies about what happened.

1. This is how the victim described the assault to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12 2007.

"She has told me that she has the 'spiritual’ power and authority to 'take me out,’ to be composted,” Cole wrote
in the temporary restraining order statement. Cole claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase,
cell phone and her hand.

"She took off her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and
clothes," Cole's statement reads. "She threatened to kill me with a gun to my head, 'blowing my brains out,' and
advised me to commit suicide by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance policy on myself." Photos
taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the sheriff's office.

2. Witness Carlida Finch, an employee who resigned rather than be forced to join West’s cult, overheard
Devra West planning Cole’s murder. According to Carlida, she overheard Devra West talking to another
employee saying that she did not care about murdering Dr. Cole because as an enlightened being, she
could just as easily live in a 6’ X 6’ jail cell as she could in a $6,000,000 mansion. Of course being
criminally insane, Devra West could not possibly know that enlightened beings do not commit murder!
To review the ‘Statement of Fact,” part of a lengthy submission Carlida made to the authorities, please

go here.

3. Within days of Devra West’s assault on Dr. Cole, and hearing about the gossip of those in attendance
during the assault who were shocked at the violence, Devra Patton West decided to try and limit the

dissent by issuing a written statement to the rank and file members of her cult. Accordingly on April 17
2006, just days after the assault, and in an attempt to justify the assault crazy bitch Devra Patton West
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penned a missive entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification.” No other document better
illustrates Devra Patton West’s insanity than this one. In short order within the missive she:-

3a. Devra Patton West declares herself to be an Ascended Master and asks for her actions to be
reviewed by another long dead Ascended Master that she refers to as ‘El Morya.” Though she moved
from Victor MT to Flathead MT (not to Shamballa) as if to add meat to her delusions Devra West refers
to El Morya as belonging to the ‘Shamballa Counsels’ a mental construct not existing anywhere outside
her psychosis. Here is the title of that insane document.

The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification

Response to the Call of Master Surya Devi for Review

April 17, 2006 From Master El Morya of the Shamballa Counsels

3b. Unsurprisingly (because El Morya does not exist except in her psychosis ridden mind) El Morya
proceeds to state that although the assault meted upon Cole was severe it was administered with grace
by Surya Ma (West's identity in MT prior to her arriving in AZ and calling herself ‘Rishi Devra’). West,
talking to herself but attributing her lunacy to long dead El Morya, continues by saying that because the
victim Dr. Cole MD was a Nazi in the WWII death camps the beating was not only appropriate but long
overdue. Here is another excerpt from page 2 of that document.

Dr. Cole is long over due in the sound arighting of her soul with its Creator. Her rc.{i.: in

the death camps of Europe -Jutiug the reign of the Nazi defilement is as et unrectified

The :gLL,E;cri!:g that was administered directly Lrom }:efr_i-nanrl was an unconsciuna&w}e
Nowhere does Devra West mention the $1.3 million that she successfully extorted from Dr. Cole MD
Included in that total was Dr. Cole’s home worth $750,000 which she was forced to vacate and sign over
to Devra West. Devra West did not need to mention the money having convinced the brainwashed
members of her cult that Cole was a Nazi (in another lifetime) and therefore deserving of the beating
she got.

CONFIRMATION THAT DEVRA PATTON WEST 1S BOTH CRIMINALLY
INSANE AND A PATHOLOGICAL LIAR.

4. Quite by coincidence on the very same day that the Whitefish Pilot newspaper story was published,
some 15 months after the assault on July 12 2007, Devra West was in court giving evidence for her porn
loving wife beating son in a custody battle against his estranged wife Jamie Haywood. When questioned
by counsel about the assault on Dr. Cole MD Devra West denied the assault. You can review all of her
answers by going here to page 29 of Part 1 of the Trial Transcript. Responding to the question, “Did you
assault Dr. Cole MD?” pathological liar Devra West replied :-

Q. And you assaulted that person?

A. Absolutely not. No way, no how -- absolutely

not.
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4a. At the same hearing, on July 12 2007, West was asked by counsel if her business was a multi-billion
dollar concern to which pathological liar Devra West responded:-

Q. Okay. On the last page of this exhibit --
first of all let me ask you some questions. Is it fair
to characterize your company as$ a multi-pbillion dollar
enterprise?

Al Correct.

You can read that answer by going to page 10 of the trial transcript mentioned above. It should be
noted that on the very same day that pathological liar Devra Patton West was declaring her business
interests as being multi-billion dollar affairs the following comments appeared in the Whitefish Pilot
newspaper:-

Here in the Flathead, West ran into problems over several properties where she lived. On June 1, she was evicted
from a 52 million Lakeside waterfront home when she failed to pay a second $50,000 down payment. She then
moved into another Lakeside with her son and daughter-in-law. "All she got out of the house was her cat," said
Larry Phillips, a Realtor with Land Rush Realty. According to court documents, West is behind in payments on
the second home. The issue has not yet been resolved, according to one of the homeowners, Larry Brazda.

And this from the pathological liar...

A third Lakeside property, the well-known Osprey House on Angel Point, owned by Robert and Tabby lvy, is
promoted in the Surya Ma Enterprise brochure as the "Surya Devi VIP Retreat Spa." Tabby Ivy refutes that claim.
"Devra consistently misrepresents her involvement with our house, erroneously saying she has an offer on it, but
we have had no formal offer nor accepted any from her," she said. "After | saw our house in her brochure, |
walked into her office and said, 'l don't want my house on any of your marketing materials.' For two years, she
claimed she was going to buy our home. She wrote a bad check for several million dollars to the Realtor, and
that was our experience with her."

And these comments appeared in the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007 less than a month
later:-

Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with the
Montana Secretary of State office -- Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine Unity
Foundation and Millennium Mind Institution; two were involuntarily dissolved -- Surya Enterprises Unlimited and
Global Guardianship Initiative; and one was involuntarily revoked -- Sacred Archive Institute. Besides being
evicted from her Bayside home in Lakeside and bouncing a check for the purchase of the well-known Osprey
House on Angel Point, West has a $2,287 lien against her for failing to pay unemployment taxes for her
Montana employees.

CONFIRMATION THAT DEVRA PATTON WEST IS BOTH CRIMINALLY
INSANE AND A PATHOLOGICAL LIAR.,

The only difference between despot Devra Patton West and other despots like Hitler and Stalin is the
scale of their crimes. Both Hitler and Stalin had absolute power to do as they please and mass murder
was the result. In Devra West’s case it is likely that she is a serial killer but because the ‘weapon’ she
uses to murder those who oppose her is not regarded as a weapon by legal statute her victim’s deaths
are ruled as death by ‘natural causes.” Senior cult members Reynolds, Williams and ex-husband Jack
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West know about the use of murder as a weapon to silence opposition but just as with Hitler and Stalin
there are always low life scum who are prepared to do what the psychopaths ask of them.

Above lgft to right: The Ascended Master Rishi Devra — Criminally insane, o pathological liar and gquite possibly a
serial killer. Ex-husband Jack West, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Dr. julio Williams MD all willing accomplices in
rocketeering and murder ond all desperate to market the lunatic as o guru to aftract more wealthy victims.

It is obvious to any observer that Devra Patton West did assault Dr. Pat Cole MD —the pathological liar
even admitted it in writing herself in the missive entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’
that she sent out to all cult members. Clearly cult / gang member Reynolds knew she was guilty as hell
as apart from anything else he was desperately trying to remove a copy of that document, West’s
written admission of guilt, that had found its way on to John Watson’s website. Here is a copy of the
email that Reynolds sent to the service provider of the whistleblower’s website in an attempt to force it
off his site by claiming copyright of the document on behalf of psycho bitch Devra Patton West. Here is
a copy of Reynolds’ email:-

-—— DOriginal Message —

From: Geoff

To: 'GoDaddy. com Copyright Claims Dept.”
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 6:49 PM
Subject: Copyright violations

John Watson's Copyright Violations
2007-11-02

Dear Sirs,

He has recently posted these copyrighted documents on his web site.
"Advisement on Financial Form-Building”

"The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification”

"The Seven Laws of Soul Embodiment]

The other is a graphic from "The Christ Heart”

I, Dr. Devra Patton West, copyright owner, have a good faith belief that the use of this material was not
authorized for use in the manner complained, nor have any of my agents, or under any law.

Under the penalty of perjury, |, Dr. Devra Patton West, am owner and have an exclusive right to the
aforementioned material and believe that information in this notification is correct and the copyright has
been infringed on.

Dr. Devra Patton West

Surya Enterprises Unlimited Inc.

306 Stoner Loop Rd.

Lakeside, MT 59901

Phone 406-844-2150

Email masterteacher@surya-unlimited.com
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So clearly, Reynolds was aware of pathological liar West’s written admission that she had assaulted Dr.
Cole MD. However, when the Whitefish Pilot news article was published featuring as its centerpiece
West’s assault on Dr. Cole MD, the three senior members of her cult Reynolds, Williams and ex-husband
Jack West each published statements of denial on West’s website. Their statements sought to vilify the
editor of the newspaper for telling the truth, accusing the newspaper of religious persecution. You can
review Reynolds four statements of denial by following these links.

Statement 1 Statement 2 Statement3 Statement 4

Williams’ statements can be reviewed by following these links below here.

Statement1 Statement 2

Jack West’s statement can be reviewed by following this link below here.

Statement 1.

In April 2008, Devra West finally accepted the plea deal the district attorney had offered her in 2007
and accordingly, she was found guilty of assault; as the newspaper article below makes clear.

Spiritual guru pleads guilty in assault
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Above left: Newspaper announcing Devra Patton West's conviction for assoult. No problem after so much bad
publicity in Montana she and the senior members of her criminal racketeering gang shut down their operations
there in 2010 and moved to Arizonag. Above right: In Arizana the psychopath / pathological liar reincornated herself
with @ new identity, new fake life story and lots of new titles and accolades! Enter ‘Rishi Devra.”

After the above newspaper article was published, Devra Patton West posted a statement on her website
wherein she denied that she had been convicted of assault and stated that she was the victim of an
extortion scam by the victim, Dr. Pat Cole MD.
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Court Rules to Dismiss Bogus Assault Case:

All allegations have been expunged from court records. Irregularities perpetrated by
Cole to court officials, more than indicated Cole’s direct involvement in the
conspiracy to entrap and discredit Dr. West. The allegations were dismissed as
implausible.

TRUTH: Cole’s misguided attempt to entrap Dr. West was a ploy motivated by
Cole’s need to cover-up her own in-depth financial fraud, as well as to hide her
medical malpractice issues that had been divulged to Dr. West. Cole, a medical
doctor, resented Dr. West's refused to allow her to attend a healing training
program, due to Cole's lack of morality and professional integrity.

Of course the above is just more lies. Contrary to what Devra West states above, the assault case was
not bogus nor was it dismissed, and the only person who was the victim of extortion was Dr. Pat Cole
MD as her friend Rebecca West's (no relation to Devra West) harrowing emails make very clear. Here
are a couple of short excerpt from one email entitled ‘Help Me.’

I have handed over many of the statements made by former employees of which are mostly already posted on
your website to Dr. Cole in an effort to assist her. Dr. Cole was severely beaten on several occasions and proof is
available.

And..

With all my heart, | hope and pray, the law firm that is currently reviewing her documents will help Dr. Cole
recover her losses and/or dignity, as she has no money left after Devra extorted more than $700,000 from her

WE BELIEVE THAT DEVRA PATTON WEST IS CRIMINALLY INSANE, A
PATHOLOGICAL LIAR AND A SERIAL KILLER.

In her interview with the whistleblower in March of 2003, Devra West made no secret of the fact that
she is a compulsive liar stating that, and | quote, “The truth does not actually matter (if you can
convince the public and a court of law that your lies are truth!).” Nothing has changed since 2003;
today in 2019, just as then, the success of Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model is
dependent on her being able to convince the ‘sheeple’ that she is a ‘divine being’ and not a dangerous
psychopath / serial killer. In that regard, like Hitler and Stalin, she puts a huge amount of energy and
money into propaganda.
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THE RISHI OF THE WEST
Deora Ads Mac... She J%ﬁ?( 9"0?(/0;«1

As a spivitual guardian of the region, her presengt
in both Sedona and Sceottsdale is a blessing {4
souds and especially for those who seek spivitual
enrichment and the ultimate awakening of
enlightenment.”

Rishi Regent of the Great Masters

As the light that stands behind Leaders and wovld servers aeross the
globe ...

As aw instrument of mevey, she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace

A" _awd the kavis vesolution. of divine dispensation.

APART FROM CULT / GANG MEMBERS REYNOLDS & WILLIAMS DOES ANYONE SERIOUSLY BELIEVE
THAT DEVRA WEST IS A “BLESSING TO ALL SOULS” OR “AN INSTRUMENT OF MERCY?”

So with the relentless use of lies, deceit and propaganda (all allowed under religious freedom laws)
Devra Patton West a criminally insane, pathological liar, suspected serial killer and self-appointed
planetary regent moves her well-oiled criminal racketeering business model to Arizona, where she is
currently targeting spiritual seekers in Sedona & Scottsdale.
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Above: run out of New Mexico by ane gun wielding victim. Obliged to leave Montana after o conviction for assauwlt,
two arrest warrants, forced to sell her assets to pay past victims of crime 52,000,000 in court fines and interest and
after several appearances in court os the defendant in froud related lawsuits. As if by magic, and courtesy of US
refigious freedom laws, the Menoce of Montana reincarnates herself as the Sage of Sedona!

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.

THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!

With millions of dollars acquired from organized crime over 27 years, Devra West has a fortune to live
out her delusions as the Ascended Master ‘Rishi Devra.’ No lie is too big. In Montana in 2007, she
posted a statement on her website where she asserted that she was personally holding open the gates
of time and told one of her students that the two doctorates she touted (both fake) were given to her by
the Christ in person! There is an easy way to tell if Devra West is lying. If her lips are moving she is
lying!
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Abave: Overwhelmed by lies, propagonda and the testimonials from arse lickers like Julio Williams (bock right) the
new intoke of sheeple ignore the truth, ignore evidence of West's criminal past, instead they drink the Kool Aid and
prostrate themselves before her feet waiting to be harvested just like those in Maontano and New Mexico before.
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Murder as a weapon to silence dissent. Shortly after the whistleblower agreed to be a business
consultant for Devra West’s charity in January 2002, and while doing some volunteering work with her
husband Jack West, he mentioned that those who opposed his wife ended up dying suddenly.

The murder of Lisa Swidler. In 2005, student Lisa Swidler negotiated a short term bridging loan of
$30,000 for just two weeks with student Dave Kushner. After receiving the money, Devra West refused
to repay the loan, even though Dave Kushner had an agreement that West had signed promising to
repay the money. At about the same time another student, Marion Cantwell who had recently sold her
home, was kidnapped by West, held captive and beaten until she agreed to donate tens of thousands of
dollars to Devra West. Shortly after witnessing these two events student Lisa Swidler tried to escape the
cult and died shortly afterwards of internal bleeding. The coroner ruled her death as by ‘natural causes.’
The whistleblower and others believed that Lisa Swidler was murdered to keep her quiet.

The attempted murder of John Watson the whistleblower. After he was defrauded in 2002, the
whistleblower decided to sue Devra west for fraud; a lawsuit he won in 2008 (see Ravalli Republic
newspaper article). He also notified the Secretary of State that Devra West and her husband, Jack West,
were defrauding their charity by stealing hundreds of thousands of dollars in public donations to finance
their lifestyle and the costs of Devra West’s son’s legal costs in a custody battle. The result was that the
Secretary of State for Montana removed their charity from the register. There followed an IRS
investigation into the West’s finances which they thwarted by moving money into other bank accounts
and shredding documents ahead of the investigation. You can listen to the audio recordings that the
whistleblower made of his discussions with Devra West in March of 2003 by reviewing the information
near the top of this email.

WE BELIEVE THAT DEVRA PATTON WEST IS CRIMINALLY INSANE, A
PATHOLOGICAL LIAR AND A SERIAL KILLER.

After John Watson ignored the written threats from senior cult member Julio Williams, wherein Williams
told Watson not to f*ck with him or else, and went on to state that he was personally giving West
$2,000,000 towards her legal fees, Devra West decided that she was going to murder John Watson.
While being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007 senior cult member Geoffrey
Reynolds confirmed this by stating to the reporter, in what he thought was an ‘off the record
conversation’ that Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Devra West
was going to do to him and his family. A few days later, Devra West tried to murder John Watson and
failed however since then John Watson and his family have been the subject of a daily / nightly
campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence whose objective is either to kill him, intimidate him into
silence or have him react in a way that lands him in court and then jail.

We explain in a previous bulletin how Devra West uses her occult weapon to intimidate and murder
those who oppose her or go public about her reign of terror. Below is a link to a previous bulletin that
explains in greater detail the attempt on the whistleblower’s life by Devra West (as predicted by
Geoffrey Reynolds days before she made her failed attempt!).

How Devra West uses occult knowledge to silence her critics and the victims and withesses of crime.

For a comparison of Devra West and John of God’s use of their knowledge of the occult to leverage their
criminality, please review the following previous two bulletins. and the arrest of Devra West’s Brazilian
counterpart ‘John of God’ who was arrested recently on charges of rape and sexual assault.
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A Comparison between Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West & Joao Teixeira de Faria AKA John of God.

Devra West and the senior members of her cult Reynolds, Williams and ex-husband, Jack West, all know

what she is doing and they are all willing accomplices in organized crime; which includes the occasional
murder.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA was totally aware of Devra West's insanity / criminality and
though he had never met the whistleblower plotted with her to murder him in 2007.
When the murder plot failed he jointly conspired with Devra to extort 510,000,000
from the whistleblower by making totally false statements to a Montana court.

. Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years. 1am honored
that she allows me to help her global awakening move forward.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

“There are no words to express the profound nature of sitting with o
spiritual master of Rishi’s caliber she is a virtual wellspring of living
divinity.”

Julio Williams MD 2017.

Julio Williams MD a member of West’s cult / criminal gang since 2000. Williams posted a
defamatory statement about the whistleblower in 2005, sent him a threatening letter in
2007 promising to fund West's legal fees to the tune of $2,00,000. Dr. Julio Williams
promotes and supports her claims to be able to deliver ‘divine grace healings’ and even
pays for venues where she interviews those prepared to pay her $500,000 for a fake cure!

The only way Reynolds could have possibly predicted that the whistleblower was going to be killed by
Devra West, is if she told him prior to making her failed attempt on his life. Follow the link below to
review the role that Reynolds and Williams played (and Williams is still playing) in the attempted murder
of the whistleblower, the ongoing campaign of intimidation against the whistleblower and his family,
and their attempted cover up of the crimes committed by their cult / gang leader Devra Patton West.

Roles Williams and Reynolds played.

The only way that Reynolds could possibly know that West intended to provoke John Watson into
reacting to what Devra West was going to do to him, his wife and children, was if Devra West told him.
The only way Reynolds would believe that Devra West was capable of doing either of those things was if
Devra West had shared information about previous successful murders (i.e. Lisa Swidler?) or previous
‘under the radar’ campaigns of occult violence directed at others.
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Like the campaign of occult violence directed at West’s daughter-in-law Jamie Haywood, who West
hoped to intimidate into giving up her infant daughter to her son Chris Haywood. This campaign had
worked a few short years earlier against Kendal Haywood who West targeted relentlessly day and night,
for months leading up to the custody hearing. Although Devra West failed to murder Kendal Haywood,
she did manage to damage her sense of well-being; so much so, that she sought psychological help. Not
realizing that she was the subject of occult attacks which manifested as insomnia, severe migraines,
partial paralysis, nightmares, demonic attacks, banshee screams poor Kendal was made out to be
mentally ill which was exactly what was intended by Devra West and her son.

How else was Devra West going to convince the courts to take away an infant female child from a
squeaky clean young mother and give that infant female child to her porn loving / wife beating son
who had an FBI record for forgery, substance abuse and traffic violations?

Above: How do you separate an infant female child from its wholesome all American Pie mother and give it to a
porn loving, wife beating husband? Simple if the husband’s mother is an Gccult Master. She targets the mother
relentlessly to the point where she thinks she is mentally ill and hoy presto the fother looks like a better bet!

Kendal Haywood lost custody of her infant child, but a few years later, the same strategy failed against
Jamie Haywood. However, as Jamie makes clear in her email to the whistleblower and in the statement
she made in court Devra West did target her and her infant child with occult attacks. Just as Devra West
targeted Dr. Cole’s friend Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) in an attempt to intimidate her into
withdrawing her witness statement in the matter of West’s assault against Dr. Cole MD. Here is a short
excerpt of what Rebecca wrote in a harrowing email to the whistleblower in March of 2007:-

I continue to awaken from a sound sleep (on many occasions) at 3:00 a.m. and last night being one of those
nights in which I have the feeling of impending doom, and is the reason I finally really took a look at your
website and contacted you. | need support in how to deal with her shamanic witchcraft. Can you tell me more?


http://omniawakening.net/documents/148.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20-%20Absolute%20Evil%20Masquerading%20as%20Good!.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/53.%20Chris%20Haywood%20Criminal%20Record.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/documents/125.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help!.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/51.%20Transcript%20Pages%2071%20-%20140%20July%2012%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/51.%20Transcript%20Pages%2071%20-%20140%20July%2012%202007.pdf

Reynolds and Williams know what is going on they are aware that West is committing crime on an
industrial scale but believe that the authorities are totally unable to do anything about it.

WE BELIEVE THAT DEVRA PATTON WEST IS CRIMINALLY INSANE, A
PATHOLOGICAL LIAR AND A SERIAL KILLER.

Whether with Hitler, Stalin, Pol Pot or countless other despots, history shows that absolute power
corrupts absolutely. Devra Patton West, because of her childhood, started out as a psychopath with her
brother ending up dying in a mental institution. Prior to 1990, she was a small time con artist, drug
dealer and bankrupt conning individuals like Jeremy Samuelson and Satya out of several thousand
dollars apiece. Only after acquiring occult knowledge in 1991, did Devra Patton West’s psychosis come
full to the fore. Prior to that she was more likely to end up in jail for her crimes; after all, if she had used
a gun to murder someone, the gun and bullet embedded in the victim, could be used as evidence
against her.

However, after attending the Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery between 1990 & 1991, Devra West
acquired a murder weapon that was not regarded as a weapon under legal statute.

So by virtue of a gap in the law, and by virtue of Devra West being a self-serving asshole with no soul,
she could commit murder after murder without consequence. Hence Reynolds’ announcement to the
Bigfork Eagle newspaper predicting the murder of the whistleblower, an announcement that made it
clear that this was not the first time West had committed murder, that it was routine and that Reynolds
was quite happy about the prospect. So happy that when the 2007 murder plot failed, Reynolds waited
for three years until 2010 to be part of a conspiracy with West to extort $10,000,000 from John Watson!
You get some idea of how corrupt and scum-like Reynolds is, when you realize that he had never met
John Watson but just was happy to go along with murder and then criminal conspiracy. Julio Williams is
no better. Over the past 4 years, the whistleblower has sent his 300 to 400 emails detailing West’s
ongoing campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ intimidation that is still being directed at him and his
family. Williams does not respond nor does he share the emails with the police or the authorities, as to
do so would result in him and the cult coming under investigation, which is the purpose of these emails.

In case anyone reading this still believes that Devra West is a misunderstood guru, here are some other
examples of her eriminality ‘World Service’ in Montana between 1995 & 2005, when she operated out
of Victor MT as the Ascended Master Devra Ji.
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Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra )i’ of | Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra I’ of

Mental & Physical Abuse between 2001 and 2005 Crimes between 2001 and 2002

Employees Employees & Students Violent Assaults

Al White Charity Board Member Susannah Felder Partially scalped by Devra West

Barbara Costantino  Personal Secretary Beatrice McGuire Part of ear ripped off by Dewra

Tania Hurley Personal Assistant West

Kathleen Francisco  House Kesper Anandra George Physically assaulted on several

Diane Stoner Personal Secretary GLEATHONG

Kelly House Keeper Manji Cochrane Physically abused on several

Cindy Beeman Office Manager CCCAshonG

Carlida Finch Employee Lisa Swidler Died suddenhy and mysteriously

Lou Chalmers Personal Assistant after trying to leave the cult; was
also & witness to fraud on Dave

Ex-Family Members Kushner and kidnap and extortion
of Marion Cantwell. | balieve she

Kendal Strnad Terrorized after deciding to divorce was murdered 1o keep her quiet.

West's son Chris Haywood in 2004
Jamie Haywood Terrorized after dediding 1o divorce Employess & Students the subject of Fraud or Extortion

West's son Chris Haywood in 2007
Mike Hendrickson Defrauded out of 5200 000

Students / Teachers at School After signing 4 note to guarantes
the charity's overdraft which
Deborah Coffey Assistant Teacher Devra West emptied into her
Ingrid Smith Teacher personal trust fund
Lance Walkace Student Dave KEushner Defrauded out of 530,000
Rebekah Edminster Teacher Joseph Costantino Defrauded out of 510,000
Judy Morris Student Marion Cantwell Kidnapped, held prisoner, beaten
Elaine Student and told she would be murdered if
Jenny Student she went 1o the police; finally
Sharalyn Student released after giving up a large
Nadine Pierra Student part of the sale proceeds of her
home.

A J White — Charity Board Member and witness to fraud.

The whistleblower — Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares.

Barbara Costantino — Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West's attempts at ‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each
victim expelled from the cult.

Tania Hurley — House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane.

Kathleen Francisco — Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Diane Stoner — Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Kendall Strnad — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.

Jamie Haywood — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.

Carlida Finch — Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat
Cole MD.

Debra Coffey — Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out by Devra West towards
students targeted for extortion.

Ingrid Smith — Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old son.

Rebekah Edminster — Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra West.

Judy Morris — Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out loans to give money to Devra
West apparently being told that the more money they gave the closer to God they would be!

Elaine — Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing and the fact that she believes
that she has millions stashed away.

Susannah Felder — Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West.

Beatrice McGuire — Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra West’s lies in public.

Anandra George — Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false statements about the whistleblower that
Devra West intended to use in court.

Lisa Swidler — Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about two serious crimes she
witnessed against other students.

Mike Hendrickson — Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft he guaranteed at the charity’s
bank was emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West and her eldest son Rob Meador.

Dave Kushner — Student defrauded out of $30,000.
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21. Joseph Costantino — defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents
on the dollar.
22. Marion Cantwell — Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her

house (tens of thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a ‘donation.’ Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma’ 2005 to 2011.
The following image gives details of some of the crimes committed by Devra West during that time period bearing in mind
most crimes are committed against cult members and remain hidden inside the cult.

And this between 2005 and 2010 when she operated out of Flathead Lake MT as the Ascended Master
Surya Ma.

1. furest Warrant Criminal 2. Conviction for Assaulting 3. Sheriff's Sale to pay 4, Whistieblowes's Fraud
Cheeck Frasd Or, Cole MD 52,000,000 in Lo Tihag Jl.ﬂm

5. Defendant in Frawd with 6. Defendant in Fraud Law 7. viclous Assault on & The mare Money you
Larry Brazda Suit with “Tep to Bettom” Femabe Members of Cult give the Closer 1o God,
= -

Dionzglas County Stascment of Warrastlens sveut
9. Dewra West's son Chris Maywood has a ¢riminal recond for Forgery, P 300 of Dang
Drugs and a Motor Viehickes Conviction. Does this evidence indicate that Devra west and har 10. Felony Theft Arrest
family are ‘Living the Divine Life® or Living a Life of Crime? Warrant

1. Arrest Warrant for Fraud. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same.

2. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest.

3.  Whistle-blower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud.

4. Defendantin fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others.

5. Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction.

6. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie Haywood and Dr. Pat
Cole MD.

7. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.”

8. West's son’s criminal record. Like mother like son?

9. Arrest Warrant for felony theft.
For a more in depth look at 20 or so of the above mentioned victims follow this link.

Here is how the latest con works:-
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http://omniawakening.net/documents/64.%20Dr%20Cole%20Assault.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/65.%20Closer%20to%20God.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/65.%20Closer%20to%20God.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/53.%20Chris%20Haywood%20Criminal%20Record.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/3.%20Felony%20Theft%20Arrest%20Warrant.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/documents/204.%20A%20Curse.pdf

Step 1. Those identified as wealthy targets are invited to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’
Intensive’ as advertised on her website below.
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Step 2. Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two
scenarios.

1. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West
guarantees she can cure for a large fee.

2. That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the
target is persuaded that she betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this
lifetime, make financial reparations (for the nonexistent wrongs the target committed).

Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades; two of her admin staff
who worked for in 2002 overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made
$500,000. Apparently, this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a
condition that Devra West had in fact given them! Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and
Kathleen Francisco talking about one this.

Remember, Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury
and even death in those she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her. In
the above scam, she ‘induces’ the symptoms in those who do not believe or do not pay and then
miraculously cures them after they go to her ‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’

Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’ which is set up to receive single donations of
up to $500,000 or more by pressing a single button or a combination of buttons. In this way the target
receives an imaginary cure and in return The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western
Hemisphere gets to empty the targets bank account into hers. Note her standing there with her hands
out saying “give me, give me.”



http://omniawakening.net/audio/88.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20'bringing%20$500K%20for%20herself%20not%20the%20charity%20-%20spending%20binge!.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.org/donations
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
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Seed Donations, please contact us

O +$20.00 O +$30.00 o +$100.00 O +5250.00
O +$500.00 O +$1,000.00 o +3$2.000.00
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To learm mose about our G d for Benefactors. plaase contact us
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This has been going on for 27 years right under the noses of the FBI and the IRS. Itis illegal for a lay
person to assert that they are able to cure someone of a health condition. Apparently not so for Devra
West! At $500,000 a go, it is no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, lifestyle and home of a
multi-millionaire even though she claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from victims are
nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS as income in her tax returns.

CAN ANYONE GIVE ANY FACTUAL DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE OF ‘WORLD SERVICE’ ON THE
PART OF DEVRA PATTON WEST OVER THE PAST 27 YEARS?

Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a
Fake Guru or Spiritual Teacher.’
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9'Waysto'Spot a Fake Curl or Spiritual Teacher
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Here is the link to the above video. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM Please also
be sure to read the last several week’s bulletins by following these links:-

The evolution of a small time crook and con artist Devra Patton West to narcissist serial killer
and planetary regent!

How Devra West, working with Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds, work to silence Victims and
Witnesses of Serious Crime.



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfuMmKAYFzQWZkfNQzrn1Qw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM
http://omniawakening.net/documents/916.%20The%20Evolution.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/916.%20The%20Evolution.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf

Rishi Devra, AKA Devra Patton West, is mentally ill and perhaps criminally insane. Why else would this
con artist and suspected serial killer assert that she is superior to the Christ?

Rishi Devra - Clear Evidence of Insanity and Rampant Criminality



http://omniawakening.net/documents/922.%20APRIL%20FOOL%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/922.%20APRIL%20FOOL%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/923.%20Rishi%20Devra%20%E2%80%93%20Clear%20Evidence%20of%20Insanity%20and%20Rampant%20Criminality..pdf

